TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

RPOST OFFICE BOX 1M1 TAMPA, FLORIDA 336801

October 5,

GC?ié“&“

Mr. Paul J. Traina

Director, Enforcement Division
Environmental Protection Agency
345 Courtland Street ’ _
Atlanta, Georgia 30308 o e T

51T,

OFFICE OF SZORETARY,

RE: Tampa Electric Company
Administrative Order AO- 75'39(a)

Dear Mr. Traina:

As required by Part III of the above referenced
Order, we are notifying you that Gannon Unit No. 1 has
been returned to commercial service as of October 4,

1976 following conversion from coal firing to oil firing.

: It is our intention to perform the required com-
pliance test for this unit and submit the results to
you proving the unit in compliance with the emission
regulations of the State of Florida by November 3, 1976.

Sincerely,

! 1. CuTbreath
President

- ) ::R
cc: Mr. J. W. LanderségTHbCOP{F
Mr. R. P. Stewart -
Mr. R. P. Murray §
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- Atlanta, Georgia 30309

P K . T pug

Gannon ¥ |

August 23, 1976

¥r. Asa B. Foster, Jr., Director

Air and Hazardous HMaterials Division
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IV

1421 Peachtree Street, N. E.

Dear Mr. Fostex: ‘
~ Subject: TECO Gannon Units 1-4
- © SIP Compliance Status

In response to your letter dated Avgust 3, 1876,
concerning TECO Gannon Units 1-4, please be adv1ged that
these units are in fact o0il burning units subject to an
eanission linit of l.1# sulfur dicxide per millicn BTU.

We intend to submit docwmentation in the form cf legally
enforceable condltwo 1ed permits as scon as they are issued to
all four unit Currently Gannon #4 has been issued a perwit,
a copy of which is attached. Units #2 and £3 are in tha pro-
cess of being compliance tested, and Unit #1 is cut of ser—
vice for o0il conversion. :

Enclosed for your information is a status report dated

July 29, 1976, from TECO to NMr., Paul Traina cof EPA. You will:

note in that report that three uvnits have alyveady been con-
vertad to buxrn fuel oil and (1 is down for coeaversion.

Sincerely yours,

3}

John C. Bottchex
Director, Division or
Env1lon,onnal Prouras

ooEy
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Environmental Protection Agenc »
1421 Peachtree Street, N.E. - L
Atlanta, Georgia.. 30309 R
RE: Administrative Order AO75—39{§) A N
e Tampa Electric Company (TECO)\, - ~ gﬁb & e

\;F _ égf ,

Dear Mr. Traina:

.. - An unexpected extended outage on Big Bend Unit No.
2 has forced us to postpone our planned outage of Big
Bend Unit No. 1 for approximately one week. The result
of this is that Big Bend Unit No. 1 will be removed from
service on August 12, 1976 which was our scheduled date
for the compliance test on that unit. It has been neces-
sary for us to reschedule the compliance test for Big.
Bend Unit No. 1 for August 18 and 19, 1976. o

- The installation of the new air preheater baskets
on Gannon Unit No. 3 is expected to be complete by .

August 13, 1976. We have scheduled the compliance test
976 to_coincide,with the . =

for that unit for August 20, 1
test on Big Beni Unit No. 1. =

" The Hillsborough Counfy Envircnmental Protection
Commission has been notified of these test dates.

Siﬁcerely;i

S S

H. L. Culbreat

o ' President

cc: Mr. J. W. Landers €2 TnlS COPY FOR
Mr. R. P. Stewart e

R. P. Murray
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‘Mrs. Lester A. Blake | PR
1230 Foardham Drive
Sun City Center, Florida 33570 |
Tear Mrs. Blake: ) | ». DER

Your letter of May 10; 1976, to Mr. Traln concerning the Tampa
Electric Company has been referred to this office for reply.

EPA hag been awars of the gituatiom at the Big Bend Station as
well as the Gannon Statlon for quite sume time. A brief summary of
the recent actions and qm?rent status may ba helpful to you.

On May 12, 1975, EPA issued an /idministrative Order to the Tampa
" Electric Company containing schedules for the ipatallation of poilution

contral equipment or process nodiiicatiomat—the-Bipg-Pendand-Gannon
Stations.

on July 18, 1975, the Florida Deparbmant of Envirommental. -
Regulation submitted to TPA a revision to the 502 emission limita- —
tion for power plants,

Cn Cctober 1, 1975, EPA stayed the portions of the Order which
would be affected if tha SO, revision was approved until such tiwe as o
LPA scted on the 5Op revision.,

On April 19, 1976, ¥PA disapproved the S0, revision as 1t relatea -
to the@F"Gmmm end Big Bend Shationgs. As a result of this action, the
stay of the Order was terminated and the Bilg Bend Station must pow comply
with the previously approved emissioa linitation ofl.5 8 of 800 )
per million BIU heat input instead of the proposed reévision of 0.5 pounds

S0o per million BTU heat input. This disapproval resulted from the
failu.re of the Florida Department of Invirommental Regulatlon to
denonstrate that ambient Ailr Quality Standerds would be protected if
the proposed revislon was approved.

Your cancern in this matter is appreclated. I you have any
questions please write or call Mr. Richaxd Schutt of oy ataff whose

number is oh/526-5291. e ,,C Y \\ E{

Sincerely yours, R
RPN B . A '\0"(?\
200 M DG e a9
Director : :
Enforcement Division .
ce: - Mr., J. W. Landers, Jr.\/ b M
Mr. R. P. Btevart SURER
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